

# ProQuest ETD Administrator: Administrator Guide

Managing graduate work submissions the easy way

Table of Contents	
Introduction	. 1
About ProQuest Dissertation Publishing	. 1
Getting Your ETD Administrator Site Set Up	. 1
Administrator Tools	. 1
The Students' Experience	. 3
Creating an Account	. 3
The Submission Process	. 3
Selecting Publishing Options and Accepting the ProQuest Publishing Agreemen	t.3
Contact Information	4
Graduate Work Details	4
Uploading the PDF	5
Copyright Documents	5
Uploading Supplementary Files	6
Notes to Administrator	6
Filing for Copyright Registration	7
Pre-ordering Copies of the Submitted Graduate Work	8
Final Submission Review	
Payment & Confirmation	9
Administrators: Processing a Graduate Work Submission	.10
Accessing a Submission	.10
Checking the Submission	.11
Working with the Checklist	12
Communicating the Status to the Student	.12
Ready for Delivery to ProQuest	12
If Corrections Are Necessary	13
"Rejecting" Incorrect Submissions	13
Sending the Graduate Work to ProQuest and the Library	.14
Batch Delivery	14
Incremental Delivery	15
Viewing Delivered Graduate Works	15
Additional Administrator Options	.16

Assign a Graduate Work to an Administrator (optional)	16
Administrator Workload Report	. 16
Annotating Submissions (Administrator Notes)	. 17
Revising Submitted Graduate Works	. 17
Selecting Versions: The Revision History Table	. 18
Viewing & Modifying Supplementary Files for a Submission	18

# Introduction

The ETD Administrator is a system for managing the electronic submission of dissertations and theses that your university plans to publish with ProQuest. The ETD Administrator simplifies the submission process for students and graduate administrators alike by encompassing all submission steps in one online workflow tool.

The Administrator Guide is intended for use by administrators of individual ETD Administrator sites. The ETD Administrator enables graduate students to upload their dissertation or thesis and provides the site administrator with tools to review submissions, check all requirements, and deliver the documents and student data electronically to ProQuest. Institutions may also set up delivery of files and metadata to their library.

## **About ProQuest Dissertation Publishing**

ProQuest has been publishing dissertations and theses since 1938. In that time, ProQuest has built the world's most comprehensive and renowned dissertations program. ProQuest Dissertations & Theses Global (PQDT Global), continues to grow its repository of 5 million graduate works each year, thanks to the continued contribution from the world's universities, creating an ever-growing resource of emerging research to fuel innovation and new insights.

If you have any publishing related questions, please feel free to direct them to our Author and School Relations group:

## **Author and School Relations**

ProQuest Dissertation Publishing Web form: https://support.proguest.com/s/submit-a-case?language=en\_US

Author School Relations also provides technical support for ETD Administrator. Please contact them as questions arise.

## **Getting Your ETD Administrator Site Set Up**

The first step in getting an ETD Administrator site set up is to complete the ETD Administrator Set Up Form, located on the main ETD Administrator web site:

#### https://www.etdadmin.com/main/sitesetup

For assistance with using the site, consult the Help and FAQ sections of the main site or open a case on the Author School Relations web form as directed above.

## **Administrator Tools**

Once your ETD Administrator site has been set up, you will be notified and provided with administrator-level access. Your administrator-level access will give you the ability to:

Review and edit submissions

- Assign graduate works for review to other administrators
- Communicate with student authors about their submissions
- Send submissions through to ProQuest
- Run reports on submissions sent through to ProQuest

To see the administrator tools, log in to ETD Administrator:

• <u>http://www.etdadmin.com/schoolname (schoolname is an abbreviation unique to your school)</u>

After accessing your school's site, click on *Sign in* from the upper right corner. Enter your username and your password. If you do not know your password, click on the "Forgot your password?" link, enter your information in the new form that loads, and your password will be emailed to you. Note that you may use the *My Profile* link located in the upper right corner of ETD Administrator to change your password to something more other than the system-generated password.

Once you have logged in, you will see the administrator tools available to you. Almost all your interaction with the system will occur via the *Manage Dissertations & Theses* screens.

# **The Students' Experience**

As the administrator of the site, you may receive questions from students about how the submission process works. Below is a general overview of the student experience when submitting a thesis or dissertation online.

## **Creating an Account**

From the main page of the ETD Administrator site <u>(http://www.etdadmin.com)</u>, the student can begin by clicking on the *Submit my dissertation/thesis* link. A new page will display with a list of all the universities that have ETD Administrator sites. Alternatively, you can provide a direct link to your students – which generally takes the form of <u>"http://www.etdadmin.com/schoolname</u>" – eliminating the need for students to select their institution from a list.

After clicking a university name, the student will be prompted to create an account for that institution's ETD Administrator site. After the student enters and submits the basic information requested – name, email address – an account is set up, and a verification email is sent to the student.

After verifying the account, students will be taken to a page to begin their submission. The guidance listed on this page is a combination of ETD Administrator-specific instructions, as well as information specific to your university that you provided when your site was originally set up. If necessary, these instructions may be changed at any point by creating a case at: <a href="https://support.proquest.com/s/submit-a-case?language=en\_US">https://support.proquest.com/s/submit-a-case?language=en\_US</a>

## **The Submission Process**

Once a student has set up an account, he or she is ready to begin the submission process – a simple, process that should take, on average, less than an hour to complete. What follows is a brief, step-by-step description of the submission process.

Selecting Publishing Options and Accepting the ProQuest Publishing Agreement Student authors can select one of two options: Traditional Publishing or Open Access Publishing.

Traditional Publishing of Open Access Publishing is an approach that combines the features of Traditional Publishing with free and open access to the full-text PDF of the graduate work (Note that there is a \$95 fee for Open Access Publishing).

Submission Steps:	Publishing Options
Publishing Information:	Celect the publishing options below that best fit your interests and scholarly publishing obligations.
Instructions	For assistance, consult your graduate school, and read our Publishing Guides
Publishing Options	
Publishing agreement	Select Type of Publishing
Contact Information	Traditional Publishing     Iwant to make my work widely available for purchase and I want to be eligible to receive royattles or the sale of my work.
About my dissertation/thesis:	I understand that I must maintain a current mailing address with ProQuest/UMI in order to be eligible to recece ve royalties.
Dissertation/Thesis details	C Open Access (additional \$95 tee)
F PDF	<ul> <li>I want the broadest possible dissemination of my work, and I want to provide free global access to the electronic copy of my work via the internet.</li> </ul>
Supplemental files (optional)	<ul> <li>I understand that there is an additional fee for Open Access Publishing and that I will not be eligible to receive royalties.</li> </ul>
Notes (optional)	

Figure 1: Publishing Option Selection

After a student selects the publishing option that best fits his or her needs, the student will be prompted to accept the ProQuest Publishing Agreement to continue. The agreement is customized based on the publishing option the student selects. The student must accept the agreement to submit a dissertation or thesis.

#### **Contact Information**

The next screen prompts the student to enter current contact information, including email and mailing addresses, and add a future mailing address if he or she will be moving soon. This information will be stored in ProQuest's internal dissertation database, where we store contact information for graduate work authors.

Submission Steps:	Contact Information		
Publishing Information:	Please enter your contact inf	ormation. Required fields are marked with an asterisk (*).	
☑ Instructions	First Name*:	Jane	
Publishing Options	Middle Name:		
Publishing agreement	Last Name*:	Doe	
Contact Information	Country of Citizenship:	United States	



#### **Graduate Work Details**

The third step in the process prompts the student to enter all the necessary metadata about his or her graduate work – the title, advisor, committee members, subject category, etc. Information included here should match what is included in the graduate work itself – that is, the title should be exactly the same as it is on the title page of the submitted manuscript. This information is used to create the bibliographic record in the <u>ProQuest Dissertations & Theses (PQDT)</u> database. Information such as subject categories and keywords help other researchers discover the student's work in PQDT.

Submission Steps:	Dissertation/Thesis Details
Publishing Information:	Title*:
Instructions	Year Manuscript Completed*: 2008 •
Publishing Options	
Publishing agreement	Degree.Department Information:
Contact Information	Year Degree Awarded*: 2008  Degree Awarded*
About my dissertation/thesis:	Deparment":
Dissertation/Thesis details	Advisor/Committee Chair':
PDF	Enter your primary advisor(s), not your entire committee.
Supplemental files (optional)	First Name. Middle Initial. Last Name.
Notes (optional)	
Submission & Payment:	Committee Members:
Register U.S. Copyright	(nclude up to 10) First Name: Middla Initial: Last Name:
C Order copies	

Figure 3: Dissertation/Thesis Details

#### Uploading the PDF

In the next step of the process, the student must upload a PDF version of his or her graduate work. If the student does not have a PDF version of the graduate work, then student can create a PDF version of the document with the guidelines provided on ETD Administrator support page (How do I create <u>PDF files from word processing documents?</u>). It is very important, though, for the student to review the resulting PDF, to make sure there were no formatting issues or other problems that occurred in the conversion process.

**NOTE:** Students must also make sure that 1) All fonts are embedded in the PDF; and 2) The PDF security settings allow printing and modification of the document. Both are critical to the publishing process. For more information, please check <u>PDF support article</u>.

#### **Copyright Documents**

Note that this page also offers students a place to upload copyright permissions documents. If these documents are included in the dissertation/thesis file, students do not need to submit them separately.

My Dissertations/Theses	List Submit my ETD My Profile
Submission steps	PDF of your thesis or dissertation
Publishing information:	Upload a PDF of your thesis or dissertation *
✓ Instructions	
PQ publishing options	PDF is the required format for ETD submission. If you are unable to convert your manuscript into PDF, you have the option to upload a Word or RTF file below and we will convert your file into PDF.
ProQuest agreement	
✓ IR publishing options	Upload File
☑ University agreement	
Contact information	Do you have any copyright permission documents to submit? *
About my dissertation/thesis:	○ Yes ○ No
✓ Dissertation/Thesis details	If copyright permission documents are included in your dissertation/thesis file, you do not need to submit them separately.

#### **Uploading Supplementary Files**

Next, students may upload supplementary files that support their graduate work. Examples might be sound clips or spreadsheets of research data. Students can upload as many supplementary files as they need to. If the student uploads a set of files that are "zipped", that is how we will distribute the files with the full text – as a zipped file.

Submission Steps:	Supplemental Files (optional)
Publishing Information:	If supplementary materials - like audio, video and spreadsheets - are part of your dissertation or thesis, you can submit them as supplemental files.
Instructions	Other supplemental file requirements: 🕜
Publishing Options	Do not upload files that someone else holds rights to, such as third party software (for example, do not include a copy of Microsoft
Publishing agreement	Excel software, although you can include an Excel data file). More information
Contact Information	<ul> <li>We recommend zipping large files (those over 10MB).</li> <li>If you have a large number of files, or your files have a directory structure, please zip your files into a single archive for uploading.</li> </ul>
About my dissertation/thesis:	
Dissertation/Thesis details	1. Add Hile: Browse
PDF	Note: do not add third party applications or software (Adobe reader, etc.)
Supplemental files (optional)	Description:
Notes (optional)	Media Type': Select media type

Figure 5: Supplemental Files (optional)

#### Notes to Administrator

Students will be prompted to include any notes for the administrator who will be reviewing their graduate work.

	es & Guidelines
My Dissertations/Theses L	st Submit my ETD My Profile
Submission steps	Notes to Administrator (optional)
Publishing information:	Include any notes you have for the administrator at your graduate school who will be reviewing your submission.
	If you will be unreachable via email, note the best way to contact you here as well.
PQ publishing options	
ProQuest agreement	Notes to administrator:
IR publishing options	
✓ University agreement	200 characters remaining
Contact information	
About my dissertation/thesis:	Save & Continue
✓ Dissertation/Thesis details	
PDF	
Supplemental files (optional)	
Notes (optional)	

Figure 6: Notes (optional)

#### Filing for Copyright Registration

The next step in the submission process gives students the opportunity to register a copyright on their graduate work with the <u>U.S. Copyright Office</u>. It is strictly optional, and there is a \$75 fee associated with the service.

Dr. Kenneth D. Crews, a Professor at Indiana University's School of Law, has kindly given us permission to provide free access to his booklet <u>Copyright Law and Graduate Research: New Media, New Rights, and Your New Dissertation.</u> It provides a detailed overview of copyright law that no new graduate author should miss.

Submission Steps:	Register U.S. Copyright				
Publishing Information:	You can request UMI Dissertation Publishing to file for United States copyright on your behalf, for an additional charge of \$65.00				
Instructions	4 Providence III & Accountering Providence in				
Publishing Options	<ol> <li>Previous U.S. Copyright Registration         Has registration for your published dissertation, or for an earlier version of the manuscript, been made with the Copyright Office?     </li> </ol>				
Publishing agreement	C Yes - copyright was previously filed C No				
Contact Information	to copyright has prehodely lined				
About my dissertation thesis:	2. Requesting ProQuest/UMI to file for U.S. Copyright Registration				
Dissertation Thesis details					
PDF	O Do not file for copyright - I am requesting that ProQuest/UMI not file for copyright on my behalf.				
Supplemental files (optional)	C File for a new copyright - I am requesting that ProQuest/UMI file for copyright on my behalf.				
Notes (optional)	<ul> <li>I understand that an additional fee of \$65.00 will be charged.</li> <li>I agree to the authorization statement below.</li> </ul>				
Submission & Payment:	Authorization to Apply for Registration of my Claim for Copyright				
Register U.S. Copyright	I authorize UMI, to file in my behalf, an application for a claim of U.S. copyright, in my name, for my dissertation or thesis. UMI agrees to complete the application form, and file it, together with the registration fees and required deposit copie(s) of my				
Corder copies	dissertation or thesis, with the Copyright office. I represent to UMI that the information I have provided UMI on the accompanying information questionnaire is accurate.				
☐ Shipping Address	Lunderstand that   will receive the registration form from the Copyright Office.				

Figure 7: Register U.S. Copyright (optional)

#### **Pre-ordering Copies of the Submitted Graduate Work**

The next age gives the student the opportunity to pre-order bound paper copies of his or her graduate work from ProQuest. The student may choose to either place an order or continue without placing an order. If a student chooses to make a purchase, a confirmation email & receipt will be sent after submission is complete.

Gabrelasion & payment:	Ha	ardcover	Softco	ver
🖉 Baglalar U.R. Casyclight		tarting at \$51	Starting at	
Pre-order sages			ALCOLOGIC CON	
💭 Subreit	<ul> <li>Andrinal-gr</li> </ul>	ada papar 8 km	<ul> <li>And hisk-grade pop</li> </ul>	s & s.e.
	V Ret, Life	olor graphica	<ul> <li>/ Rich, Mi-color grap</li> </ul>	hice .
	Double sid	led pages	<ul> <li>Oouble sided page</li> </ul>	6
	🗸 Erdanasc	gold Sile & name on spine	<ul> <li>Prevent black tills &amp;</li> </ul>	TATHE MILDOWE'
	Premium b	linck liner handsover	Ourable blue softco	ver
	Sizes.		Sizes.	
	6 9 in Meet pequality 5 Buy more & save up to 20%		) Buy mare & sev	8.5 11 m
	Type	50	Price per crey	Number of engin

Figure 8: Pre-order bound copies (optional)

#### **Final Submission Review**

The submission review page appears next, displaying to the student all the information that will be submitted. Students may make any necessary changes before submitting. If the submission is incomplete, students will be prompted to finish before submitting.

Pay for your order: Review submission	on summary
Your work is ready for submission to your instit	tution for review.
1. Verify the details of your work as shown	n below.
2. If necessary, use the Change links to u	pdate corresponding details.
3. Click Continue.	
You'll then be prompted to pay for:	
<ul> <li>Any copies you ordered.</li> </ul>	
Applicable Open-Access Publishing fee	es and / or copyright-registration fees.
Submission Summary:	
If changes are needed, you can make the	em using the links provided.
Dissertation/Thesis Details:	Change
Degree:	Master of Science
Primary Language:	English



#### **Payment & Confirmation**

After verifying the submission, the student will be prompted to pay for any fees he or she is responsible for (including copies, open access fees, etc.). When the submission is completed, the student will receive an email confirming that his or her submission has been submitted. After the administrator approves and sends the submitted graduate work to ProQuest, the student will get another email confirming that the graduate work has been delivered to ProQuest.

**NOTE**: If for any reason you need to upload an ETD for a student, a site administrator may use the *Submit ETDs for Students* link under the Manage Dissertations & Theses tab and fill in the forms for the student.

# **Administrators: Processing a Graduate Work Submission**

As the administrator of your school's ETD Administrator site, when a student submits a graduate work, you can elect to receive a copy of the confirmation email. You can do so by navigating to Manage Site – Administrator Accounts – View details where you can adjust your account settings. This is your signal to begin checking the submission. This is where you, as a site administrator, can use the customized checklist to verify that required information has been included, and ensure that all institutional requirements have been met.

The ETD Administrator provides an online checklist to help you keep track of the status of a submission. When you configure your site, you can use the default checklist options we provide, customize the checklist for your needs, or remove the checklist requirement. Once you have verified all the items on the checklist, you may accept the submission for delivery to ProQuest.

## Accessing a Submission

The email message for each new submission contains a link to view the details of the graduate work. Click that link and you will be prompted to enter your email address and password to log in. Your browser will load the *View ETD Details* page for the graduate work:

An example thesis ID: 110 Status: Ready for Checklist		< Back to ETD List
Manage this ETD:	ETD Details:	
View ETD details	An example thesis	Locked
Assign administrator	ID: 110 Author(s). Mathew Graczyk 🔒	Administrator Nicola Olson
Add notes	Student Notes to Administrator: note test to the admin	Last Event: Administrator Assigned
Edit tags		Status: Ready for Checklist
Save XMI file	Publishing Settings & Copyright Open Access	
View checklist	6 month embargc Allow search engine access.	My Tags: <u>add</u>
Decisions:	No sales restrictions Do not file for copyright - I am requesting that ProCuest/UMI not file for copyright on my behalf.	Admin notes: add
Register decision	PDF and Supplementary file(s)	View on derine Hotes
Withdraw	월 (2.4 MB) <u>View EID</u>	
View decisions	No ≲upplemental files provided –	
Revisions.Changes:	Degree/Department Information Year Degree Awarded, 2008 Degree Awarded: Master of Science	

Figure 10: View details page for administrators

Alternatively, you may access a submission by logging in to your ETD Administrator site and opening the *Manage Dissertation & Theses* tab. The resulting screen shows a list of all your university's graduate works that have yet to be delivered to ProQuest. Click the title of a dissertation to view the Submission Details screen (as shown above).

The left sidebar shows you all the options you have available for working with a submission. For example, if you need to revise a submission, assign an administrator, or add a note, those options are available on the left. More details will appear later in this Guide.

## **Checking the Submission**

Once you are at the *View ETD Details* screen for a particular submission, you are ready to go through the review process before sending the submission to ProQuest.

- 1. Special Handling/Delayed Release: Read the comments entered by the student to see if there are any special considerations for this submission. For example, the student might have indicated that she is not reachable via email, or that she would like an embargo longer than 2 years. If students have provided any notes, they will appear on the View ETD Details page as *Student Notes to Administrator*. If access restrictions were requested, and you agree that they should be put in place for the submission, click the *Revise publishing options* link from the left sidebar, select "No-I have patents pending, or another reason why I need to delay access to the full text of my work" from the Delaying release in ProQuest question, and enter a corresponding date for when the restriction should be lifted. Click *Save Changes* to save those changes with the submission, and that information will be added to the submission before it is delivered to ProQuest. Note that if your site is configured to include an institutional agreement, you will need to select the appropriate delay period for your institutional repository separately on the *Revise IR publishing options* page.
- 2. Check the PDF File: Click the View ETD link to open the PDF file and check it. Some of the common problems we see with PDFs are missing pages and formatting errors after conversion. If there is a problem with the PDF that the student should fix, you can send a request for revisions to the student. See the "Communicating the Status to the Student" section below for more information.
- **3.** Check the Metadata: Scan the *View ETD Details* page to view all of the information entered by the student (title, abstract, subject categories, etc.). If there are small corrections to the data that you would like to make, rather than having the student do it, please see "Revising Submitted Graduate Works" later in this guide.
- 4. Complete the Checklist: Click the View Checklist link in the left sidebar to view the items that you must verify before approving the submission for delivery to ProQuest. Each graduate school may have its own specific checklist items or remove the checklist entirely; what you see below is merely an example. You can <u>make changes to your checklist by</u> <u>creating a case</u> for the Author School Relations team.

An example thesis ID: 110 Status: Ready for Checklist	
Manage this ETD:	Checklist:
View ETD details	Received final oral exam report.
Assign administrator	Note:
Add notes	Received Certification of Dissertation Committee Approval.
Edit tags	Note:
Save XML file	Received complete post-defense paperwork.
View checklist	Note:
Decisions:	Agreement forms and PDF submitted to the Library. Note:

#### Figure 11: Administrator checklist

#### Working with the Checklist

When a checklist item is completed, click the checkbox next to it, add a comment for your records if you wish, and click the *Save changes* button. In the event that you need to uncheck an item, you may do so by clicking the check box again and clicking the *Save changes* button. The ETD Administrator system will not permit the graduate work to be sent to ProQuest until all the checklist items are checked.

## **Communicating the Status to the Student**

#### Ready for Delivery to ProQuest

Once you have decided that the student and his or her graduate work have completed all necessary steps, and the checklist is complete, you can "accept" the submission. This changes the status of the submission so that it is ready for delivery; it also notifies the student that all requirements have been met, and his or her graduate work will soon be sent to ProQuest for publishing. In order to accept the submission:

- 1. Click the *Register decision* link from the left sidebar.
- 2. In the new page that loads, select "Accept" from the "Select the decision" pull down menu.".
- 3. Based on your selection for the email decision letter prompt, default "congratulations" wording for an email message to the student appears. Edit the text as necessary, and click the *Register Decision* button. The message will be sent to the student and ETD Administrator will record the status of the graduate work as "accepted."

Once you have accepted the submission, and the acceptance email has been sent to the student, the submission is ready to be delivered to ProQuest.

An example thesis ID: 110 Status: Ready for Decision		
Manage this ETD:	Register Decision	
View ETD details	After reviewing this dissertation/thesis, select your decision from the dropdown.	
Assign administrator	An email message will be provided for you to modify as needed.	
Add notes		
Edit tags	1 Select Decision	
Save XML file	Decision: Select Decision Go	
View checklist	2 Email decision letter	
Decisions:	To: 🔽 Student 🔽 Administrators	
Register decision	Subject:	
Withdraw	Message:	Reset to Default
View decisions		
Revisions/Changes:		
Revise details		
Revise PDF		

Figure 12: Register decision page

#### If Corrections Are Necessary

In the event that the submission must be revised by the student in order to be accepted, select "Major revisions required" or "Minor revisions required" from the "Select decision" pull down menu on the "Register decision" screen. A default email template will load. You can enter the specific changes required in the text of the email message, and then click *Register Decision* to send the message to the student. The student will then be able to submit any necessary corrections, and you will be notified via email when the changes are submitted.

The status of the submission will indicate that it is waiting for revisions from the student. Typically, the nature of the changes would include errors in the metadata, unreadable PDF files, or missing information. This option is not intended to imply that the student needs to make revisions to the manuscript; rather, the submission itself needs revisions. If there are small corrections to the data that you want to make (rather than having the student do it), please see the "Revising Submitted Graduate Works" section below.

#### "Rejecting" Incorrect Submissions

In the unlikely event that a student submits to the wrong graduate school, or perhaps makes a duplicate submission, select "Reject" from the "Select decision" pull down menu on the "Register decision" screen. A dialog box will ask you to confirm that you want to reject the submission. If you confirm the rejection, a default email template will load. Edit the text of the reject message to inform

the student of the error, and click *Register Decision*. The submission will be removed from your queue.

#### **Email Template Changes**

As an administrator, you can change the default email templates related to managing ETDs. Under the Manage Site tab, scroll to Student Email Templates and select *Customize email templates*. Select the email type that you want to change from the drop-down menu. You can edit the message body and subject on the left side of the page, and you can see a preview of the updated message on the righthand side of the page.

## Sending the Graduate Work to ProQuest and the Library

**NOTE**: Some ETD Administrator sites are configured to have student metadata and PDF files simultaneously to ProQuest and your institution's library. To enable this setting, open a case at the <u>ProQuest support page</u>. If this does not apply to your institution, you will not see references on your screen about delivering to the library. All of the functionality otherwise remains the same.

After a submission has cleared the checklist and been accepted, its status changes to indicate it is ready for delivery to ProQuest. At that point, you have two options: you may deliver each graduate work individually as it is ready to go. Alternatively, if you prefer to wait for a particular date (for example, waiting until after graduation), you may select all of the files that are ready for delivery and send them off in a batch.

#### **Batch Delivery**

If you have multiple submissions that are ready for delivery to ProQuest, you can deliver them all at once. To do so:

- 1. From the Manage Dissertations & Theses tab click the Deliver ETD Batch link.
- 2. All graduate works that are ready to be delivered appear in a list. You may select individual titles or click the *Select All* link to select all to be delivered at once. Click the *Deliver* button and they will be delivered to ProQuest (and your library, if applicable).

**NOTE**: If a submission is missing from this list, it is most likely the case that the submission has yet to be accepted. This list shows only the items that are ready to be delivered.

Ready for Delivery Administrator:	<		ETDs you		ProQuest and click "Deliver".					
Any Administrator	*	Results: 1 - 1 of								1 and a disc
fag:		Select all	ID ^	Student	Title	Status	Administrator	Degree Date	Tag	Locked
Any Tag	¥	0	10021	Estru, Marta	Frida Kahlo and Fran	Ready for Delivery	Cutler, Jeffrey	2014		<b></b>

#### Figure 13: Batch Delivery page

Once a graduate work has been delivered to ProQuest, there is nothing more that you need to do. In the event that something with a delivered dissertation or thesis needs revision after it has been delivered to ProQuest, please contact Author and School Relations.

#### **Incremental Delivery**

After clicking the title of the manuscript in the list of submissions, you will see a button that says *Deliver* below the title list. Click that button, and then on the resulting page click the confirmation *Deliver* button. Once delivered, the status changes to "Delivered to ProQuest". The status may say "Delivery in Progress" for a short period of time as the file is being transmitted to ProQuest.

#### **Viewing Delivered Graduate Works**

All delivered dissertations may be viewed by clicking the *Manage Dissertations & Theses* tab, opening the ETD List, choosing "Delivered" from the Status dropdown, and clicking *Search*.

Besides "Delivered", you can select from several other view criteria in the pull down menu to see any subset of the dissertations submitted to date:

- Not Yet Delivered
- Ready for Delivery
- Delivered
- Withdrawn
- Rejected

Custom Search: Status:	10048	Coles, Marlene
Any Status ~	10031	Kettler, Meinhard
Any Status		J.
Submission in Progress		
Ready for Decision	10053	Tang, Alan
Ready for Checklist		
Waiting for Revisions (Minor)		
Waiting for Revisions (Major)	10067	Lin Teoni
Ready for Delivery	10007	<u>Lin, Taani</u>
Delivery in Progress		
Delivered to ProQuest		
Withdrawn	10074	<u>Lin, Taani A</u>
Published by ProQuest		
Rejected		
	10075	Lin Taani

#### Figure 14: Updating the list of dissertations and theses

# **Additional Administrator Options**

The features described below may help you as you work with submissions prior to their delivery to ProQuest.

## Assign a Graduate Work to an Administrator (optional)

If there are multiple administrators responsible for monitoring the flow of graduate work submissions at your university, each submission can be assigned to a particular administrator to help balance the workload. It would be that administrator's responsibility to see the assigned graduate work through to completion.

To assign a dissertation to a particular administrator:

- 1. If you are looking at a particular dissertation, you may use the *Assign Administrator* link in the left sidebar. Note that this option may not be available if your site has not been set up for multiple administrators.
- 2. A list of administrator names will display on the next page Select the appropriate person, enter a note if desired, and click the *Assign* button.

That administrator will be notified via email of the assignment, and can click *View my ETDs* to see a list of all the submissions assigned to him.

All correspondence pertaining to that submission that goes through ETD Administrator will be directed to the assigned administrator.

#### Administrator Workload Report

To help balance different administrator workloads, ETD Administrator provides a Workload Report. The Workload Report will show you how many submissions are assigned to individual administrators, by quarter and in total.

You can access the Workload Report from the *Assign Administrator* screen within an individual submission, which may help you decide which administrator should get the assignment.

ProQuest ETD Administrator: Administrator Guide



Figure 15: Workload Report

## **Annotating Submissions (Administrator Notes)**

When viewing a particular submission, the *Admin notes* link in the left sidebar allows you, as an administrator, to annotate a record to keep your own notes about its status. These notes will only be seen by administrators of your ETD Administrator site; the authors will not have access to them.

All administrator notes are listed on this page. The most recent note is also displayed directly on the *ETD Details* page in a blue box.

To add an internal note to a submission or to view the existing notes:

- 1. From the list of graduate works, click the title of a manuscript.
- 2. Click *add* in the *Admin notes* in the left sidebar.
- 3. Enter your comments in the form, and click Save Note.

## **Revising Submitted Graduate Works**

If you need to correct something in a submission on behalf of the author, follow these steps:

- 1. Open the View ETD List screen (accessed from the Manage Dissertations & Theses tab)
- 2. A list of all active submissions appears on the screen.
- 3. Click the title of the submission that you would like to revise.
- 4. Choose the appropriate revision option from the left sidebar. For example, if you want to upload a new PDF, choose *Revise PDF*. If you want to change the abstract, title, or other metadata choose *Revise details*.
- 5. Change the necessary elements on the revision screen and save your changes. You also may choose to notify the student of the change.

#### Selecting Versions: The Revision History Table

If a student submits a revision to the submitted graduate work, the administrator will be notified via email. The revision will also reset the items in the checklist, so you will need to review the checklist items again.

All submitted corrections for a manuscript are visible in the *View Revision History* screen. To view all revisions for a particular submission:

- 1. Open the dissertation from your ETD List under the *Manage Dissertations & Theses* tab.
- 2. Click View revision history from the left sidebar.

You may choose a different version of the PDF by clicking the *Use this Version* radio button and clicking *Save Changes*. This PDF file will now be the one that's delivered to ProQuest/UMI.

### Viewing & Modifying Supplementary Files for a Submission

As an administrator, you may also review supplementary files included with a submission. From the *ETD Details* page you will be able to view each supplementary file uploaded by the student. You may also revise them by clicking on *Revise supplemental files* from the left sidebar.

Register decision	Supplemental files: *- required	Add supplemental file	
Withdraw View decisions Revisions/Changes:	1. <u>testdocx</u> (10.2 k3) Description: transcript of video Media Type: Text	Replace file Dalete	
Revise details Revise PDF	2. <u>survey.docs</u> (362.5 kB)	Replace file Dalete	
Revise supplemental files Revise publishing options	Description: survey given to participants Media Type: Text		
View revision history View history	Reason for revision:	Add supplemental file	
Delivery: Deliver to ProQuest/UMI	Notify student: Notify student about revision(s) (errail template will display below)		

Figure 16: Revise Supplemental Files

Click the linked filename to download/view any of the files. You may also add or delete a supplemental file, or revise it by uploading a new file or changing its description or media type.